Patricia Heidorf

From: Jason Sladky

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 6:37 PM

To: Patricia Heidorf: Nick Reimer; Scott Luchterhand: Robert Barbier; Todd Blaser;
Christopher Able - D3; David Soeldner; Jill Hennessey; Steven Czekala - D9

Subject: RE: Public Safety Agenda

Please add a request from Manitowoc Heating to have parking spaces painted on North 10th Street from
Buffalo to York Street.

Thank you,

Jason Sladky

Alderman District 10
Manitowoc, Wi 54220
(920)323-9887
isladky@manitowoc.org

From: Patricia Heidorf

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 3:53 PM

To: Nick Reimer; Scott Luchterhand; Robert Barbier; Todd Blaser; Christopher Able - D3; David Soeldner; Jason
Sladky; Jill Hennessey; Steven Czekala - D9

Subject: Public Safety Agenda

Hello,

| am in the process of putting together the June PS agenda. Does anyone have anything they would like to
add? Thank you!

Patricia Heidorf
Administrative Assistant
Manitowoc Police Department
920-686-6559

Fax 920-686-6588

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. Itis solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to
another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the
communication. Thank you.




